CITY OF

RIVERSIDE

S rymrm—— Transportation Board

TO: TRANSPORTATION BOARD DATE: APRIL 7, 2021
FROM: PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT WARD: 2

SUBJECT: CANYON CREST DRIVE - REMOVAL OF TIMED NO STOPPING ZONE &
REVISION OF NO STOPPING AT ALL TIMES ZONE

ISSUES:

Consideration of: 1) removal of the existing Timed No Stopping zone on the east side of
Canyon Crest Drive at the frontage of 5050 Canyon Crest Drive; and 2) revision of the
boundaries of the existing No Stopping At All Timed zone on a segment of Canyon Crest
Drive.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Transportation Board recommend that the City Council approve:

1. Removal of the existing “No Stopping between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.
Monday through Friday, except holidays” zone on the east side of Canyon Crest Drive
at the frontage of 5050 Canyon Crest Drive; and

2. Revision of the boundaries of the existing “No Stopping At All Times” zone from “Both
sides of Canyon Crest Drive from Martin Luther King Boulevard to Central Avenue
except the frontage of 5050 Canyon Crest Drive” to “Both sides of Canyon Crest Drive
from Martin Luther King Boulevard to Central Avenue except the area on the east side
between Crest Park Circle (North) and Crest Park Circle (South)”.

BACKGROUND:

The City works with residents and local businesses to establish various time restricted parking
and stopping zones. Time restricted zones are utilized to control parking availability or use
and stopping activity and may help to minimize safety, noise, or other concerns generated by
parking or stopping during specific times of the day.

Establishment of time restricted parking or stopping zones require submission of a petition
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from immediately impacted residents or businesses showing support from a minimum of 75%
of tenants or owners for the proposed time restricted parking or stopping zone. Once petition
criteria has been met, the proposal is scheduled for consideration by the Transportation Board
who makes recommendation to the City Council regarding the matter.

DISCUSSION:

The Public Works Department received a request from the president of The Crest
Homeowners Association which serves the townhomes located at 5050 Canyon Crest Drive to
consider allowing parking at the frontage of their property at all times rather than the current
conditions which allow parking only between 7:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. Monday through Friday
and all day on weekends. A current Public Works Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle
Il grant funded project which included installation of bike lanes on a portion of Canyon Crest
Drive was underway and further evaluation allowed staff to develop an alternate design for the
portion of the bike lane on the east side adjacent to the area between Crest Park Circle (North)
and Crest Park Circle (South) along a portion of the frontage of 5050 Canyon Crest Drive to
provide curbside parking with adjacent bike lane allowing for parking at all times within this
specific area only. The small segments at the frontage of 5050 Canyon Crest Drive north of
Crest Park Circle (North) and south of Crest Park Circle (South) could not accommodate
curbside parking and thus require revision of the existing No Stopping At All times zone on a
segment of Canyon Crest Drive to include these areas. Signage for the project has been
installed and the prior “No Stopping 7am to 7pm Mon-Fri except holidays” signs at the frontage
of the townhome complex as 5050 Canyon Crest Drive have been removed.

The changes implemented will better serve the needs of the townhome residents and their
guests by allowing parking at all times between the property driveways while providing a
dedicated adjacent bike lane to separate cyclists from parked vehicles and the travel lanes.
Formal removal of the Timed No Stopping zone and revision of the existing No Stopping At All
Times zone are proposed to accurately reflect the current parking conditions at the frontage of
5050 Canyon Crest Drive.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The estimated cost of sign removal was $102. Funding was available in the existing Public
Works, General Fund, Streets Maintenance Division, Signing Supplies account number
4110100-424143, to cover this cost.

Prepared by: Nathan Mustafa, P.E., T.E. AICP, Deputy Public Works Director
Approved by:  Kris Martinez, Public Works Director

Attachments:
1. Site Map
2. Aerial Map



